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Shu Pei (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 11 September 2018 9:12 AM

To: 'Justin Wong'; assignments

Cc: Admin A

Subject: RE: YK2077L (QBE) / YP5372M (EQ) _ DOA31.08.2018

Dear Sir/Mdm, 

 

Thank you for the assignment. 

 

Please be informed vehicle not in workshop, repairer will arrange. 

 
BEST REGARDS, 

G.Nivitha | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Justin Wong [mailto:justin.wong@eqinsurance.com.sg]  

Sent: Monday, 10 September 2018 5:44 PM 

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: YK2077L (QBE) / YP5372M (EQ) _ DOA31.08.2018 

 
Dear LKK, 

 

Kindly assist with PRS and DS. 

 

Thank you. 

 

 

Regards,  

Justin Wong  

Executive | Claims 

  

  
EQ Insurance Company Limited  
 

5 Maxwell Road  #17-00  Tower Block  MND Complex  Singapore 069110  

did 65 6496 9115 | tel 65 6223 9433 ext 115 | fax 65 6223 4190  

www.eqinsurance.com.sg         
  

   
Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender i
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From: CDGE Braddell Private Cars Crash Repair Operation [mailto:braddell_operation@sparkcarcare.com]  

Sent: Monday, September 10, 2018 5:09 PM 

To: EQI PRS <EQIPRS@eqinsurance.com.sg> 

Cc: CDGE Braddell Private Cars Crash Repair Counter <braddell_cr@sparkcarcare.com>; Denis Teo Chin Chye 

<denisteo@sparkcarcare.com>; CDGE Braddell Private Cars Crash Repair Operation 

<braddell_operation@sparkcarcare.com> 

Subject: YK2077L (QBE) / YP5372M (EQ) _ DOA31.08.2018 

 

Dear Sir / Madam 

 

Please advice on the liability of the accident. 

 

And to arrange for survey at CDGE, Braddell. 

 

Andrew 

Best Regards 

External Business | ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd 

Off: 6383 7656 (Ngo - Supervisor) / Off: 6383 8115 (William) / Off: 6383 7362 (Andrew) 

Fax: 6281 5767 

www.SPARKcarcare.com 
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